Public Document Pack

Environment and Sustainability Committee

Meeting Venue: Cynulliad
Committee Room 3 - Senedd Cenedlaethol

Cymru

, _ National
Meeting date: Assembly for

Wednesday, 12 February 2014 Wales

Meeting time: ‘i// ~
09:30

For further information please contact:

Alun Davidson
Committee Clerk

029 2089 8639
ES.comm@wales.gov.uk

Agenda

1 Introductions, apologies and substitutions

2 Future Generations Bill - Evidence from the Third Sector Alliance

(09:30 - 10:30) (Pages 1 - 14)
Anne Meikle, WWF Cymru
Julian Rosser, Oxfam Cymru
Robin Crag Farrar, Cymdeithas yr laith Gymraeg
Cathrin Daniel, Christian Aid

3 Papers to note

Letter from the Presiding Officer - Effective scrutiny of the Budget by Committees

(Page 15)
E&S(4)-05-14 Paper 1

Letter from the Minister for Natural Resources and Food - Natural Resources Wales
remit letter (Pages 16 - 17)



E&S(4)-05-14 Paper 2

Natural Resources Wales response to Welsh Government's consultation on the draft

M4 Corridor around Newport plan (Pages 18 - 32)
E&S(4)-05-14 Paper 3

4 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the public
from the meeting for item 5

Private session

5 Draft Planning (Wales) Bill - Factual briefing from Welsh Government
officials (10:45 - 12:30) (Pages 33 - 42)

Rosemary Thomas, Planning Division
Neil Hemmington, Planning Division
Sarah Dawson, Legal Services

Dion Thomas, Planning Division



Agenda ltem 2

Document is Restricted



Shapmg our Future

How Wales can lead the world W|th
a sustainable development law




Shaping our Future

How Wales can lead the world with
a sustainable development law

Organisations supporting the bill that we’re proposing include:

o

WCIA

fends of E e, OXFAM
the earth WWF e
cymru

cyfeillion

y ddaear
ru

A o
9 YDLIAD ngor Gweithredu
B ’Q‘ a n Croddal Cymrs “'y o
SR TN = cha INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT WALES
AR WA e Wates Counci for cynnalcymru HUB DATBLYGU RHYNGWLADOL CYMRU
YN NEWID CYMRU oluntary/Action| sustainwales

Promoting Participation

Masnach Deg Ymddiriedolaeth Cadwraeth Ystlumod (Cymru)
ear n Fair Trade Bat Conservation Trust (Wales)

ynrhoi  giving
cartrefi  nature
8)8) fyd natur ahome

Disability Justone world
e [Y\A o» carop HRF
& Africa Unbﬁth\g s

j Life For _ ':%
] African Mothers
s “Making Birth Safer In Sub Saharan Africa’

Editor: Haf Elgar Contributors: Ruth Bates, Luned Jones, Bleddyn Lake, Naomi Luhde-Thompson, Mari McNeill,

Jessica McQuade, Colin Nosworthy, Richard Nosworthy, Julian Rosser, Hannah Sheppard With special thanks to

Iwan Balg, Gillian Clarke and Aneirin Karadog Cover image: “Byd bach, ein Byd ni” “Small World, our World” Iwan Bala
2005. 70 x 102 cms. Capﬁ mguegsifa ac Oriel Genedlaethol Cymru. Collection National Museum and Gallery, Wales
Photo images: Mike Aleka wards, Haf Elgar, 50930AJ2 - Andrew Jeffery /Photolibrary Wales, 112989KM -
Keith Morris / Photolibrary Wales, 1167098BS - Billy Stock / Photolibrary Wales, WWF Cymru Designed by Creative Loop
Printed by Pugh’s Colourprint + July 2013



What kind of Wales and world do you want to
live in and pass on to the next generation?

We are an alliance of organisations with a
shared commitment to shaping a sustainable
future for Wales. We’ve come together at a
crucial time - the Welsh Government is making
a new law that will decide how Wales develops
for decades to come.

If you support our proposals, or have ideas

of your own to contribute, please join the
conversation - visit the websites listed below or
join in on Twitter using the hashtag #sdbillwales

www.cymdeithas.org/cymunedau
www.foe.co.uk/sustainable-development-wales
www.hubcymru.org/hub/campaigningsdbill
www.stopclimatechaoscymru.org/sustainable-development
www.wcva.org.uk/what-we-do/policy-and-influence/climate-change

www.wwf.org.uk/sustainablewales

IV'
<§ "l.‘




Can a small country make
a real difference in the world?

Decisions that our politicians and

public authorities face are tough and
getting tougher in the worsening financial
climate. But decisions taken now can
have long term consequences for people
and the environment in Wales and

across the world.

Sustainable development

means making the right choices
now and for the long term.

What we buy in Wales affects people and
wildlife at home and overseas. As the
world’s first Fair Trade nation we know we
can make positive choices. We want to
build a better future, a more secure future
for future generations. To do that we need
to create jobs in ways that help tackle
climate change; provide high quality,
accessible public transport; make planning
decisions to support our Welsh speaking
communities; ensure local people help
design services to meet their needs;
educate our children to be global citizens;
build houses that use less energy and
save money and make healthy, local food
affordable to all.

Sustainable development means making
decisions in a joined-up way; fighting

for social justice and a good quality

of life for people in Wales and around
the world. And doing all this within the
environmental limits of our one planet,
using only our fair share of its resources.

Page 10

We’re one of the few countries with

a Government that has a legal duty
to promote sustainable development.
We’ve heard our Ministers speak
about it on the world stage. And it
has achieved things - from supporting
communities in Africa to tackling fuel
poverty and creating green jobs in

the valleys.

Yet, despite the good intentions,

we are far from being a sustainable
nation. We need strong legislation
to make sure that we actually deliver
what we say we want.

We want a law which means
government and public bodies, like
local councils, schools and hospitals,
have a duty to meet the needs of
future generations, as well as those of
us alive today.

This would bring real benefits for
people and the planet. And its effects
would not just be felt in Wales. A
ground breaking law would inspire and
influence other countries too. We've
already seen that happen with other
Welsh policies such as the smoking
ban, free bus travel for the over-60s
and of course the plastic bag charge.

Here, we show what a sustainable
future looks like, and how we can
deliver real change.




Byd Bach

Small world, we say, meeting a friend

by chance or taking a stranger’s hand,
knowing the world’s our common ground.

Look! On the globe Wales reaches to the world,
LLyn to St David’s, where saints set sail
westward in coracles to save our souls.

Our turn to save the Earth and clear the world
of waste, clean the seas for the silver shoals,
for the dolphin and the whale,

for sewin and salmon coming home to spawn,
each to the mountain stream where it was born.
Let’s save wild flower meadows, wetlands and woods;

the Snowdon Lily and the rainbow beetle,
the Marsh Fritillary and Hairstreak butterfly,
the bittern, bullfinch, curlew, starling, thrush.

Beautiful world, we say, watching it burn to ash,
the forest felled under songless skies. The hush.

Gillian Clarke, The National Poet of Wales




What this Bill would mean for us

Jonathon Porritt — Former Chair
of the UK’s Sustainable Development
Commission

“The Sustainable Development Bill
offers hope to everyone in the UK who
cares about ensuring a healthy planet
for future generations. Done properly, it
will cement Wales’ position as a global
leader in respecting environmental
limits - helping to tackle climate change
and safeguard the natural world. “Sustainable Development has \
fully support the campaign for Welsh f been at the heart of the WI since
Government to pass a strong bill that —_—  itS inception and is a cross-cutting
really delivers on its bold promises.” theme that underpins all our work.
Women have a unique role in leading
£ the way to achieving sustainable
development as guardians of natural
resources, primary decision-makers
in household consumption, educators
of the next generation and key
voices within communities. The
Sustainable Development Bill provides
a major opportunity for Wales to
become a world leader in sustainable
development. It’s crucial that the Welsh
Government gets this right - engaging
with civil society and delivering a strong
bill that will truly make a difference in
achieving a sustainable future.”

Ann Jones - Chair, National Federation
of Women'’s Institutes-Wales

Ji-

Victoria Winckler - Director,
Bevan Foundation

“The Bevan Foundation wants to see Sir Stuart Rose - Business leader
a Sustainable Development Bill which
promotes social justice and equality on
the ground as well as in principle. This
means giving strong leadership and
taking positive action to make Wales a fair
and just nation. We recognise the need to
tackling social justice and equality within
the limits of our planet’s resources and
therefore the need to look for solutions

for Wales that integrate all aspects of
sustainable develocoment.”

“The Sustainable Development Bill offers
the exciting prospect of Wales leading
on creating a sustainable economy
which is low carbon, resource efficient
and socially responsible. I support this
campaign for a strong law which helps
deliver a sustainable economy. If the
Welsh Government gets this law right,
it will send a powerful and positive
message to the business world that
Wales is serious about this agenda.”



Andy O’Callaghan - Co Chair of
Sustainable Development Steering
Group, Funky Dragon

“Sustainable development is critical for

a future for the world and without it the
planet will be doomed. To me it means
reusing what we have and making

sure schemes and projects can sustain
themselves. I want to see the Bill make
sustainable development a core feature
of any public bodies’ decision and
ensure that everything is scrutinised

to make sure it has been taken into
consideration and acted upon.”

Denise Lord - Valleys Kids

Iestyn Davies — Head of External
Affairs for the Federation of Small
Businesses in Wales

“At its heart, Valley Kids is about
sustainable development of its own
community. We build and channel
international relationships into the
creative arts, reversing the lack of
aspiration our young people feel. The
need for a strong, healthy and just
society forms the heartbeat of their self-
created drama. This gives them not only
a belief in themselves and their future,
but a very real understanding of how
they connect with the rest of the world.”

“Small businesses are a crucial part of
the social and economic fabric of Wales’
communities and have a vital role to
play in sustainable development. A
strong sustainable development bill for
Wales would mean balance between
the three pillars of sustainability - -
society, environment and economy - a
model for development and therefore
change which will support opportunities
for growth for small businesses and the
generation of jobs in Wales.”

Revd Dr John Weaver - Chair of
the John Ray Initiative: connecting
Environment, Science and Christianity
and Moderator of the South Wales
Baptist Association

“I believe that members of faith
communities should welcome and
actively support the 2013 Sustainable
Development Bill. We are called to be
radical: looking outwards at the needs
of the world and adopting a radical
agenda of wise stewardship, which
questions the use and exhaustion
of natural resources; and calls us to
recognise our accountability for the
ways in which we share creation’s
bounty and care for creation.”



Preamble

4 A 1
1 Duty to achieve
sustainable development

Recognising that, in Wales, sustainable development includes sustaining and
promoting the Welsh language, culture and heritage while protecting and enhancing
the Welsh natural environment and using only our fair share of the world’s resources.

(1) Every public authority must exercise
their functions in order to achieve
sustainable development.

2 Definition of sustainable
development

(1) Sustainable development means
meeting the economic, social,
cultural and environmental needs
of people and communities without
compromising the ability of future
generations to meet their own needs
and includes the application of the
following principles:

(a) ensuring a strong, healthy and
just society;

b) living within environmental limits;
¢) using natural resources prudently;
d) achieving a sustainable economy;

f) using sound science responsibly;

pgnat;);léog_ory and

(

(

(d)

(e) promoting good governance;
(

(

g) applying tjm
polluter pays

Recognising that sustainable development means achieving social justice and
eliminating poverty in a way which is capable of being continued indefinitely by all
of earth’s people by respecting environmental limits. i gl

T'»

e
,'f'.‘:.eﬁ;_"_: i r‘! 1 ‘
(h) avoiding adverse international impacts;
(i) ensuring that the people of Wales
use only their fair share of the —-—
world’s resources; ’
(j) promoting and facilitating the use of ~ mma,

the Welsh language and strengthening
Welsh-speaking communities;

(k) protecting and enhancing Wales’
natural environment.

3 Sustainable Development
Commissioner for Wales

(1) The National Assembly for Wales
shall appoint a Sustainable
Development Commissioner for
Wales (“The Commissioner”).

(2) The Commissioner shall have the
function of promoting and facilitating
the achievement of sustainable
development as defined in section 2
of this Act.

(3) Any person may make complaints to
the Commissioner in relation to any
matter concerning the discharge of
the Sustainable Development Duty
by public authorities.



Y Fonesig Rosemary Butler AC Ag en d %‘J%m 3 a

Dame Rosemary Butler AM
Llywydd
Presiding Officer

l}mn-_—xz;_—m-

Dafydd Elis-Thomas AM

Chair

Environment and Sustainability Committee
National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay

CF99 TNA

5 February 2014

Vd /1’
Pl

{
1%

5
77\

X / y

N

At its meeting on 28 January, the Business Committee discussed the effective
scrutiny of the budget by committees.

In particular, Business Managers considered concerns that had been raised during
the most recent budget process, that the non-correlation between Ministerial and
committee portfolios meant that some policy areas were not being subject to
scrutiny by any committee.

A specific example concerned the Welsh language. Lead responsibility lies with the
Communities, Equalities and Local Government Committee (CELG), and while the
budget lies within that of the Minister for Education and Skills, the responsible
Minister is the First Minister.

Another concern was that the timescales associated with the budget caused most of
the letters sent by committees to the Minister for Finance or the Finance Committee
to be received too late to inform the Finance Committee’s scrutiny of the Finance
Minister.

The Business Committee therefore decided to take the opportunity to look at the
process in order to ensure the most effective scrutiny in future. | am writing to
invite your views on any issues arising from this year’s budget process and any
thoughts your Members may have on how it could be improved in the future. |
would be grateful if you could respond to me by Friday 21 February.

L A D) A A
/ ¥ / {, /Q\N/_ /\ f;’ /L,,» L.» (

/. L

Dame Rosemary Butler AM, Presiding Officer
Chair, Business Committee

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg/We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru National Assembly for Wales
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd CF99 INA Cardiff Bay, Cardiff CF99 1NA
Swyddfa.Breifat@cymru.gov.uk Private. Office@wales.gov.uk
www.cynulliadcymru.org Page 15 www.assemblywales.org

T +44 (0)29 2089 8230 T +44 (0)29 2089 8230




Agenda Item 3b

Alun Davies AC / AM / f‘
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd \/

Minister for Natural Resources and Food ‘{})

Llywodraeth Cymru

Eich cyfYour ref Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref SF/AD-/4228/13

The Rt Hon Lord Elis-Thomas
Environment and Sustainability
Committee (Chair)

National Assembly for Wales

Ty Hywel

Cardiff CF99 1NA
Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@Wales.gov.uk

16 January 2013

Dear Lord Elis-Thomas
NATURAL RESOURCES WALES

| am currently considering issues which | may include in the 2014/15 Remit
Letter for Natural Resources Wales.

Given the Committee’s interest in last year's Remit letter and their continuing
interest in Natural Resources Wales | thought | would take the opportunity to
seek the views of your Committee as to what you might hope to see in the
2014/15 letter.

The letter will contain priorities along with budget resources being paid to
Natural Resources Wales and will issue to the Chairman, Peter Matthews
towards the end of January in the New Year so that Natural Resources Wales
can take account of its content when finalising its Corporate Plan for 2014 to
2017 and Business Plan for 2014/15.

For these reasons can | ask for a response by close on 31 January, 2014.

Yours ever

{ C//\ /'7(-’»'\['/\
\ NN \ L p—

4///
Alun Davies AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Alun.Davies@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

Page 16


mailto:Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@Wales.gov.uk
mailto:Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@Wales.gov.uk

Alun Davies AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Alun.Davies@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

age 17



Agenda Iltem 3c

>

Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

Mr Alun Pitt

ARUP

4 Pierhead Street

Capital Waterside

Cardiff

CF104QP 16 December 2013

By email: m4newport@arup.com

Dear Mr Pitt

M4 CORRIDOR AROUND NEWPORT — NATURAL RESOURCES WALE S’ RESPONSE
TO THE DRAFT PLAN SUBJECT TO PUBLIC CONSULTATION BE TWEEN 23
SEPTEMBER 2013 AND 16 DECEMBER 2013

Thank you for giving Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales the opportunity to
respond to the Welsh Government’s consultation on the draft Plan “M4 Corridor around
Newport”, (“the draft Plan”) as part of the public consultation between 23 September 2013
and 16 December 2013. Our purpose is to ensure that the natural resources of Wales are
sustainably maintained, used and enhanced, now and in the future.

This letter is in response to the consultation on the draft Plan which, if implemented, would
lead to a new motorway or dual-carriageway being built to the south of urban Newport, with
the aim of addressing congestion issues on the existing M4 through Newport.

The Governance Directorate of Natural Resources Wales will be responding separately to
the consultation on the Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) Environmental Report
and the work to inform a Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA). Natural Resources
Wales will not be responding to the Health Impact Assessment or Equality Impact
Assessment.

1. Summary of Natural Resources Wales’ Position

Natural Resources Wales notes that the draft Plan C  onsultation Document states

that the M4 Motorway between Magor and Castleton do es not meet modern
motorway design standards and that there are issues with traffic congestion

which worsen at times of peak travel and as the num  ber of users on the network

has increased.

Noddi
! STUET] | vy
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk j-;;“) Sponsored by
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879 Welsh Government

|

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg

Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Page 18



g Cyfoeth
« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

However, we recommend that the Welsh Government sho  uld consider whether the
adoption of this draft Plan, which would lead to th e construction of the preferred
Black Route or either of the two alternatives (the Red or Purple Route), is the most
sustainable solution to ease the traffic congestion issues.

This view is given for a number of reasons and int  he expectation that the Welsh
Government would wish to demonstrate an exemplar ap proach to its Sustainable
Development duty:
e it is unclear how earlier policy initiatives and st atutory processes have been
concluded, including the Corridor Enhancement Measu res (CEM);
* the need to consider how wider ongoing transport po licy initiatives would
affect the apparent need for such a road scheme;
» the construction and operation of a new road, as en  visaged in the draft Plan,

would lead to a wide range of adverse environmental impacts. We are unable
to advise, given the level of detail provided at th is strategic level of
consultation, whether all of these impacts could be fully avoided, reduced,

mitigated or compensated, in accordance with statut ory requirements. These
concerns are raised with respect to impacts in rela  tion to designated sites,
Water Framework Directive, historic and active land fill sites, protected species
and landscape; and

e proposals should be considered in light of the full scale of likely
environmental impacts, which would arise from the c arrying out of one of the
draft road scheme options (the Black, Red or Purple Route), as there is no
consideration, within the draft Plan consultation, of wider associated and
ancillary development, including junctions.

Further detail on these and other points is given below:
2. Draft Plan Overview
Our understanding is that the main element of the draft Plan is the provision of a section
of three lane motorway between Junctions 23 and 29 through south Newport. It is
shown as the Black Route and would also include the following Complementary

Measures:

* Re-classify existing M4 between Magor and Castleton;

Noddi
2 STUET] | vy
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk ";;A) Sponsored by
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879 Welsh Government

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Page 19



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

* M48 —B4245 Link;
» Provide cycle friendly infrastructure; and
» Provide walking friendly infrastructure.

This consultation document also provides information on what are described as two
reasonable alternatives to the draft Plan. They are the Red Route, which is a dual
carriageway and the Purple Route, which is a three lane motorway. Both routes would
also have complementary measures. Both the Red Route and the Purple Route differ
from the Black Route for less than half of their overall lengths, with the key differences,
from a Natural Resources Wales perspective, being slightly different crossing points of
the River Usk, differing routes over Docksway Landfill site, and slightly differing routes
through the Gwent Levels: St Brides SSSI. A Do Minimum scenario considers the
consequences of doing nothing above what is already planned, ie recent network
modifications (such as the Junction 24 improvement, the Variable Speed Limit system,
and the Steelworks Access Road) and any committed schemes (such as the Junction
28/Bassaleg Roundabout/Pont Ebbw Roundabout improvement).

The draft Plan does not consider ancillary or associated development, for example
developments associated with any junction. Such proposals are likely to result in wider
adverse environmental impacts. These impacts could be significant enough to alter the
results of the appraisal and increase the overall adverse impacts on the environment.
These additional impacts are likely to arise within the Gwent Levels SSSIs, an area also
subject to flood risk and with requirements to fulfii Water Framework Directive (WFD)
objectives.

The draft Plan notes that discussions and consultations have occurred with us and other
relevant bodies. However, it is unclear how our previous advice has been taken into
account in producing the draft Plan. We therefore recommend that an explanation of
how such advice has been taken into account in the development of the draft Plan
should be published as a supporting document with commentary.

3. History of Work on the M4 Corridor around Newpor  t

It is unclear to us how the Welsh Government took the decision to move to considering
new road options before the apparent conclusion of the preceding CEM work.

Prior to the creation of Natural Resources Wales, the Countryside Council for Wales
(CCW) and Environment Agency Wales (EAW), were providing input to the CEM work

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

and its accompanying SEA and HRA.
e

3
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Page 20



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

As stated in the legacy EAW body response (dated 10 December 2012, ref:
SE/2012/115973/02-L01) to the SEA Environmental Report of the CEM, we would
expect to see an explanation of how the SEA has informed the M4 CEM Strategy and
Options and a decision on the Preferred Strategy and final Option. We, as Natural
Resources Wales, are not clear how that work was concluded as we have not been
party to any subsequent decision making.

We are aware that both the M4 CEM WelTAG Appraisal Report (Stage 1 Strategy) and
the M4 Corridor around Newport WelTAG Stage 1 (Strategy Level) Appraisal Report
have commented that a road scheme south of Newport should be appraised further.
However, we advise that whilst the WelTAG approach is an internal Welsh Government
appraisal tool, this approach does not negate the need for the statutory SEA and HRA
processes. The SEA process should inform the development of the final plan or
programme, as part of an iterative process.

It therefore appears that there is a gap in statutory processes and no clear policy
rationale for pursuing a new M4 road scheme option. We therefore recommend that a
clear statement is made showing how the SEA process to date, as well as linkages to
wider Welsh Government Strategic Transport Policy (including the National Transport
Plan and the Wales Infrastructure Investment Plan), has influenced the options set out
in the draft Plan.

We advise that this is done in order to provide clarity on how the SEA process has
influenced the Options set out in the draft Plan that is the subject of the current
consultation.

4, Sustainable Development Perspective

Legislative Changes

We recommend that in taking an exemplar approach, and in the context and spirit of
new legislative directions, the Welsh Government should consider its wider duties,
including those related to sustainable development, when developing the current
proposals.

The Welsh Government is currently developing legislation including the Environment
Bill, the Planning Reform Bill and the Future Generations Bill. The Active Travel Act has
recently been given Royal Assent. One of the likely outcomes of the Environment Bill

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru

Sponsored by
Welsh Government

4 B
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk j’@)
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Page 21



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

will be to enable Natural Resources Wales and others to manage Wales’ natural
resources in an integrated way, a process known as the Ecosystems Approach. Our
view is that it would be beneficial for the spirit of these Bills to be applied to the draft
Plan, as any project level proposals for changes to the M4 Corridor in Newport would be
taken forward in the context of these new Acts.

Relationship to Wider Ongoing Transport Policy Initiatives — South East Wales Metro
System

The draft Plan states that appraisal of public transport measures has been omitted
because the Welsh Government has commissioned a separate study and report on
proposals to develop a metro system for South East Wales, which focuses on a rail and
tram integrated network. We draw your attention to comments made in the report “A
Metro for Wales’ Capital City Region connecting Cardiff, Newport and the Valleys”
produced by Mark Barry, Cardiff Business Partnership. This report identifies a survey
undertaken by Cardiff County Council in 2009. This survey estimated that in a working
day there are approximately 360,000 car based passenger journeys to/ from/in Cardiff
during a 12 hour period for all journey purposes. In contrast only 40,000 train based
journeys were counted. The analysis indicates a car to train ratio of nearly 10:1. One
of the identified benefits of a metro system is the delivery of a modal shift ratio of
perhaps 4:1 (car to train use). We therefore suggest that such findings may influence
the evidence presented relating to problems, aims and goals for the M4 around Newport
consultations and inform decisions made on sustainable options.

We also consider that transport measures, aimed at reducing traffic use of the M4 in
South East Wales, should be looked at in a wider context than simply a South East
Wales Metro system, with consideration broadened to include initiatives to transfer road
freight to rail, buses, existing rail and car share schemes.

Sustainable Options

As mentioned above, it is unclear, without the conclusion of the earlier statutory
assessments for the broader suite of measures, how this proposal has been determined
to be the most sustainable option. We believe that the most sustainable solution for the
M4 corridor issues can only come from a coordinated assessment of a range of
potential measures including sustainable transport options.

It is unclear from the draft Plan, how the different aspects of sustainability (economic,
social and environmental) have been considered in an integrated way, an intrinsic

Noddi
> STUET] | vy
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk j-;;“) Sponsored by
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879 Welsh Government

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Page 22



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

requirement of sustainable decision making. The undertaking of a (non-statutory)
Sustainability Appraisal would have provided the framework to set out this
consideration.

The draft Plan consultation refers to how the existing M4 contributes to poor air quality
arising from congestion. This section also states “for a significant number of journeys,
there are no convenient public transport alternatives to the car”. Whilst this may be the
case, given current available transport infrastructure, Natural Resources Wales would
have expected proposals which addressed the M4 corridor issues to include a modal
shift to sustainable transport options. This would align to wider WG policies and
legislation, such as the Climate Change Strategy for Wales (2010) and the Active Travel
Act (2013).

We also note the reference to “a perception that traffic congestion is a constraint to
economic development in South East Wales”. We believe that it is essential that the
Welsh Government develops evidence-based policies and plans.

7. Problems, Aims and Goals

We note that this section describes problems, aims and goals identified through
stakeholder engagement as part of the M4 CEM Programme process. We note and
welcome the aspiration to produce positive effects overall on people and the
environment; and some of the environmental type goals, for example: to improve air
quality in areas next to the M4 around Newport; reduced disturbance to people from
high noise levels from all transport modes and traffic within the M4 Corridor; and
reduced greenhouse gas emissions per vehicle and/or person kilometre. However, we
would also expect the aims and goals of any M4 Corridor around Newport Plan to
include aims and goals relating to improvements to landscape and townscape,
biodiversity, tranquillity, flood risk, soil and the water environment, alongside overall
improvements to greenhouse emissions from carrying out the project as a whole — both
during the construction and operational phase.

8. Appraisal Criteria

We acknowledge that the Black, Red and Purple Options score highly against economic
and social objectives and against the WelTAG criteria and goals of the M4 Corridor.
Such findings may alter should development proposals progress and as they become
better informed by evidence. Subsequently the amended appraisal could alter Natural
Resources Wales’ position. We also reiterate our earlier comment that the WelTAG

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

6 =
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk j’@)

Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Page 23



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

8.1

8.2

Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

process should not be seen as a substitute for the statutory requirements of SEA and
HRA. We also recommend that the proposals are assessed in accordance with wider
policy and legislative aims and duties, such as the Tackling Poverty and Climate
Change Strategy, as well as the developing Future Generations Bill, Environment Bill,
and Planning Reform Bill, and the Active Travel Act.

Greenhouse Gas Emissions

We note that the appraisal states that there would be an overall reduction in greenhouse
gas emissions, due to reduced congestion, from any of the schemes. We note that the
text also states “However, it is not clear whether the additional road capacity would lead
to an overall increase in emissions in the longer term.” We suggest that this is a key
uncertainty which should be investigated further, looking at evidence from equivalent
road schemes; to ensure that there is clarity about the impacts of the scheme on
greenhouse gas emissions. In addition we would recommend that any consideration of
greenhouse gas emissions should consider the overall greenhouse gas emissions from
the scheme as a whole — including all emissions arising during the construction phase.
This may change the appraisal rating overall for all three road scheme options.

Overall we note that there appears to have been no consideration of climate change
factors, including minimising factors which contribute to climate change and adapting to
climate change impacts. We recommend that this is corrected to include consideration
of how any road scheme would adapt to the impacts of climate change, including:

* making transport infrastructure climate proof;
* increasing flood defences where necessary; and
* raising awareness about its effects.

This approach is a key long term outcome of the Wales Transport Strategy and delivered
through the National Transport Plan.

Landscape and Townscape

We would agree with the appraisal of adverse effects on landscape and townscape for
all three routes, but would query why the Red Route has been given a moderate
adverse appraisal when the other two have been given a large adverse appraisal, as no
evidence is presented to justify the difference in appraisal rating. We request further
detail as to how these differing assessment results were arrived at.

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

7 -
e,
95

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Page 24



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

8.3

Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

Biodiversity

We agree with the appraisal of biodiversity impacts as being large adverse (that is, the
most significant adverse) for all three new road options. As previously noted, the fact
that ancillary and associated development has not been included in the appraisal to
date means that the scale of biodiversity impacts would only increase.

With respect to the Gwent Levels SSSIs the Red Route is the “least worst” of the three
new road alternatives. This view is given as it would lead to the least severance of the
existing drainage system of the Gwent Levels: St Brides SSSI and as a dual
carriageway would have a slightly smaller permanent footprint than a three-lane
motorway. Its alignment to the north of the railway line would also be preferable.

However, for the majority of the length of all three options the alignments are exactly the
same and therefore would have a similar level of adverse effect on the suite of Gwent
Levels SSSlIs. We are therefore of the view, from the strategic level of information
provided at this stage, that all three alignments would have significant adverse effects
on the Gwent Levels SSSis.

We welcome the fact that in figure 10 the route alignments are shown on the same plan
as the relevant SSSI boundaries. However we draw your attention to the omission of the
Gwlyptiroedd Casnewydd/Newport Wetlands SSSI boundary from figure 10 and
therefore the requirement to consider potential impacts on this site in your overall
considerations

We would query the quoted direct loss of Gwent Levels SSSI hectarage and request
detail as to how these have been derived. Our view is that these figures are likely to
have been underestimated. In addition, impacts to these SSSIs will not just arise from
direct area loss, falling within any road footprint. Indirect effects, on both water quantity
and water quality could arise as the entire drainage system of the Caldicot Level and
Wentlooge Level respectively is hydrologically linked.

We remind the Welsh Government, as the statutory undertaker with respect to any M4
related road scheme around Newport, of its responsibility, under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 (as amended) and carried through into Welsh policy through
Planning Policy Wales and Technical Advice Note (TAN) 5 on Nature Conservation and
Planning, to ensure that effects on SSSIs are avoided, or at least minimised and that in
addition, reasonable steps should be taken to further the conservation and

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

enhancement of SSSis.
8
par

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Page 25



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural

Resources
Wales

These will be crucial considerations should a road scheme be promoted, in any detailed
routing and design phase, but we recommend that these principles are considered now,
given the appraisal of biodiversity impacts being large adverse.

Whilst we acknowledge that other, much smaller scale developments have been
allowed to proceed within the Gwent Levels SSSis, the levels of mitigation and
compensation which would be required in taking forward any of the three new road
alignment cases is unprecedented. We are therefore unable to advise at this stage
whether sufficient mitigation or compensatory measures could be provided to satisfy us
with respect to adverse impacts on the Gwent Levels SSSIs. We would also point out
that it will be necessary to first consider steps to avoid and reduce impacts to the SSSls
prior to considering mitigation, and then finally compensation.

These points are also of relevance to the River Usk, both a SSSI and a Special Area of
Conservation (SAC). The SAC designation also brings a requirement to undertake HRA,
on any plan, programme or project likely to have a significant effect on a European site.
We therefore refer you to Natural Resources Wales’ separate response, sent from our
Governance Directorate, in relation to your HRA work. Please also refer to Natural
Resources Wales’ comments with respect to the HRA work on other European
designated sites in the vicinity of the draft Plan road scheme options.

Wider biodiversity considerations include protected species. At this strategic level, no
detail has been provided with respect to protected species. We cannot therefore advise
on the significance of likely impacts on protected species of the carrying out of a road
scheme in this locality. However species likely to be affected include those protected at
a European level (otters, great crested newts, bats and dormice) and those protected at
a national level (badgers, watervoles and breeding birds).

For advice with respect to local biodiversity considerations, we refer you to both
Newport City Council and Monmouthshire County Council.

8.4  Heritage
Our comments here are restricted to the historic landscape. We refer you to Cadw and
the Glamorgan Gwent Archaeological Trust (GGAT) for advice with respect to listed
buildings, scheduled ancient monuments and archaeology.
We would query the moderate adverse appraisal for all three road schemes with respect
9 - = Noddir gan
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk ﬁ?}ﬁgﬁg :msgred;:c\’
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879 B | il Government

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Page 26



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

8.5

8.5.1

=
. . . —\/(ﬁf
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk j-;;“)

Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

to historic landscape, given that all three routes pass through the Registered Gwent
Levels Landscape of Outstanding Historic Interest in Wales for much of their length, and
therefore a material consideration in any planning decision, through Planning Policy
Wales. The area represents one of the very few reclaimed landscapes in Europe that
still retains much of its traditional character and elements. The Gwent Levels result from
historic land reclamation and drainage and this culturally constructed landscape forms
the basis and origin of the nationally significant ecosystem.

We recommend that the appraisal conclusion should be large adverse for all three route
options.

Water Environment
Water Framework Directive

We advise that any project level road scheme in this area would need to seek to
manage the water environment as a whole, in the context of the WFD, the aim of which
is to achieve an integrated system of water protection, improvement and sustainable
use. We recommend that appraisal at this strategic level should therefore be undertaken
in the context of WFD requirements.

In this context all aspects of water, including water quality, quantity and flow (surface
and groundwater), water supply and capacity, wastewater treatment and flood risk; and
their impacts, for example, on biodiversity interests are relevant. This is particularly
pertinent in the context of this draft Plan due to its location on the Gwent Levels, River
Usk and River Ebbw and close proximity to the Severn Estuary.

Changes to both hydrological and hydrogeological regimes would need to be monitored
as part of any scheme development. We would request that changes and risks are
considered and quantified in future appraisals. The risk of changes in the hydrological
regime from a low flow perspective and potential sedimentation impacts should also be
considered as potential effects in your Appraisal.

Transport schemes may produce priority hazardous substances such as cadmium, zinc,
copper, mineral oils and organic pollutants. The requirements of the WFD seek to
prevent the deterioration in the status of water bodies. All bodies of surface water and
groundwater are to achieve good status by 2015; and discharges of priority hazardous
substances (the most toxic substances discharged to waters) must cease by 2020. The
Severn River Basin Management Plan (RBMP) requires the restoration and

10

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Page 27



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

8.5.2

Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

enhancement of water bodies to prevent deterioration and to promote recovery of water
bodies. The baseline condition for ‘Water Quality’ should include both surface and
ground waters.

Were this draft Plan to proceed to any project for a new road, appraisal in the context of
WFD would be required, and we can provide further detail at the appropriate time. We
point out that, as with designated sites, it will be a project requirement to deliver
enhancements with respect to the water environment and overall to not lead to a
detrimental effect on the status of any affected water body.

In the appraisal, reference has been made to catchments through which the road
passes. We recommend that the section relating to the River Usk is expanded. The
River Usk (tidally influenced) is of moderate ecological status and it is envisaged that
this river will achieve good ecological status by 2027. You should also be aware that a
stretch of the Monks Ditch fails WFD standards. Any adverse impacts from surface
water runoff, which enters the reen system, must be offset. Currently, the groundwater
bodies are classified as being good chemical and quantitative status.

We recommend that impacts on other relevant Main Rivers are also considered,
including the River Ebbw. Although this watercourse is not designated as a protected
ecological site it is classified as a Main River, and the potential effects on the River
Ebbw and other watercourses should be considered further. Main Rivers are defined as
watercourses marked as such on a Main River map and are the watercourses where
Natural Resources Wales has the power to undertake flood risk management works and
are the consenting body for others proposed works.

Where plans propose projects that are likely to cause deterioration or failure to meet
Good Ecological Status/Good Ecological Potential (GES/GEP) then this effect should be
identified. Alternative options or mitigation should also be considered to avoid impacts
to WFD objectives.

Water Resources and Water Features

We recommend that the local water authorities are consulted on the proposals to ensure
the proposals will not impact on public water supplies. It is possible that unlicensed
abstractions exist within the vicinity, particularly for domestic and/or agricultural use,
which we may not be aware of. It is the responsibility of the applicant to locate these
abstractions. The locations of private domestic sources may be held by a local authority.

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

11 -
e,
95

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Page 28



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

8.5.3 Flood Risk Management

We agree with the Appraisal findings that the draft Plan options could lead to adverse
effects on flood plains and areas of flood risk. There would therefore need to be a
significant level of appraisal if any road scheme were to be progressed. However at this
stage you will need to assure yourself that you would be able to demonstrate that the
risks and consequences of flooding - to people, property natural heritage and the road
scheme itself - are acceptable over the lifetime of the development (also noting our
earlier comments with respect to climate change), as part of a Flood Consequence
Assessment (FCA). The FCA must be compliant with Planning Policy Wales, Technical
Advice Note (TAN) 14 and TAN 15 and demonstrate that there are no unacceptable
risks to third parties, through increased flood risk elsewhere. We recommend that you
seek further advice from ourselves on assessment and modeling requirements, if a road
scheme option is taken forward.

We suggest that with regard to tidal flood risk, existing infrastructure, mainly south of the
Newport area is protected against tidal inundation. In assessing the risks and
consequences of flooding, to people, property and natural heritage the application of
climate change factors may result in tidal breach/overtopping of the sea defences. In
proposing a new motorway and associated works, the risks of flooding must be
assessed using breach/failure of the existing defences, which mainly comprise
embankments and wave return walls in certain exposed areas, including on the Caldicot
Levels. This could also have an impact on the effective conveyance of fluvial flood flows
from the north that discharge into the extensive reen network on the Caldicot Levels
(south of the proposed route), which ultimately discharge into the Severn Estuary.

We also refer to a report by the Environment Agency “Managing Flood Risk on the
Severn Estuary — South East Wales” dated January 2011. This “aspires” to maintain
the existing flood defences along the coastline over the next 100 years to keep pace
with climate change. It is important that these sea defences are not relied upon in any
Scheme design because it cannot be guaranteed that the aspirations in this Strategy will
be implemented in the future. Such aspirations are dependent on the economy, our
priorities for providing flood defence infrastructure throughout Wales and future funding
available to construct such schemes.

It is possible that any new road option could be designed to act as a secondary scheme
to alleviate the risks and consequences of flooding — if this were to be possible, the
Black route would provide this additional protection to a larger area of eastern Newport

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

12 =
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk j’@)

Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Page 29



. Cyfoeth

« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

8.5.4

8.6

8.6.1

13 =
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk j’@)

Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

(to the East of the River Usk). As previously mentioned, any design would need to be
subject to FCA and be able to demonstrate that flood risk is not increased elsewhere.

We point out that any works that affect statutory Main Rivers, including the River Usk,
River Ebbw and Monk’s Ditch would require Flood Defence Consent from NRW under
Section 109 of the Water Resources Act 1991.

We also recommend that further advice with respect to flood risk and drainage is sought
from the lead local flood authorities and the Caldicot and Wentlooge Levels Internal
Drainage Board.

Drainage

While the appraisal considers changes to the hydrology of catchments through which
the road passes, the potential impact of additional hard-standing and drainage systems
on local watercourses and drainage reens could also have been identified. We note
and welcome that the effect of increased flood risk as a result of run off has been
identified in the appraisal. However, in accordance with best practice we would expect
the draft Plan to identify that, were a road scheme to be progressed, surface water run
off should be controlled as near to its source as possible through a sustainable drainage
approach to surface water management ( known as SUDS).

Soils
Contamination

The appraisal in relation to soils does not include consideration of potential impacts
arising from the crossing of Docks Way Landfill site. We recommend that the appraisal
is amended to include this consideration, as there are likely to be significant issues
arising from any road crossing of the landfill sites.

This landfill is regulated by Natural Resources Wales under two Environmental Permits,
one for the closed landfill area immediately to the south of the existing A48 Southern
Distributor Road and the other for the operational landfill further south and bordering the
River Ebbw. Variations to these Environmental Permits would be required if any road
scheme were to be taken forward which crossed either of the site boundaries.

We have previously recommended a detailed study of the potential impact of carrying
out a new road scheme on the Docks Way Landfill sites. Likely issues to arise include,

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Page 30



g Cyfoeth
« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

but are not limited to, landfill gas collection and use, leachate retention and collection,
stability of the existing landfill cells, contamination of local groundwater and the long
term impact upon continued operation of the installation or the managed closure.

At this strategic stage, and therefore in the absence of this detailed technical study, we
are unable to advise whether adverse environmental impacts on controlled waters,
designated sites, protected species and wider biodiversity issues could be avoided or
acceptably managed. We would be pleased to provide further advice at the appropriate
time.

In addition, there are other sites with potential soil contamination, which would need to
be considered during any further studies:

» areas of landfilling to the south of Llanwern Steelworks;

» historic Landfills in the area around Newport Docks and the banks of the River
Usk;

» historic Landfill (the Sloblands) at the Alphasteel site on the east of the Usk;

» SIMS metals operations in the Docks; and

» Llanwern Southside of Queensway Landfill.

8.6.2 Waste Management

The draft Plan makes no reference to the management of waste during any construction
phase. We recommend that further advice is sought from us, were any scheme to be
progressed. At this strategic stage we would note that, due to historic land
contamination, significant volumes of material would be unsuitable for reuse and
therefore a strategy would be required to ensure the safe disposal or treatment of these
wastes on or offsite.

9. Next Steps

We note from the consultation that once the draft Plan consultation has ended, a
Participation Report will be prepared and Welsh Government will then decide whether to
adopt the draft Plan, with or without amendments.

Without prejudice both to Welsh Government’s decision on whether to adopt the draft
Plan and to Natural Resources Wales’ view on the draft Plan, we would welcome early
dialogue on the extent and scope of environmental surveys.

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru
Sponsored by

Welsh Government

14
Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Page 31



g Cyfoeth
« Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales

Natural Resources Wales has already recommended that surveys required as part of
any project level assessment should be identified and programmed early, given that
much of this work would need to be undertaken over more than one year. This would
need to include updated ecological, water features and fisheries surveys. The
undertaking of such surveys and assessment work should be considered in the context
of a potential conflict between timescales to gather the required survey information and
the likely overall timescales should a project be progressed. We have offered early
support in developing a survey programme, without prejudice to the Welsh
Government’s decision on whether to adopt the draft Plan.

Our advice and comments may alter as more details become available and we reserve
the right to amend our position. Please be aware that any advice and comments made
by Natural Resources Wales within the consultation process should only be
considered in the context of the regime within which they fall and should not be
construed as having any bearing or binding effect on other regulatory processes.

We trust our advice and comments are of assistance and will be taken into account in
your decision making. Please do not hesitate to contact Jessica Poole in the first
instance if you wish to discuss our response.

Yours sincerely

o

Graham Hillier
Executive Director for Operations South

Ebost/Emailgraham.hillier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Ffon/Tel 029 2046 8879

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru

Sponsored by
Welsh Government

15 (@%

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ty Cambria, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg

Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Page 32



Agenda Item 5

Document is Restricted



Document is Restricted



ASSEMBLY RESTRICT
MEMBERS OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE ONLY

Environment and Sustainability Committee

Positive Planning Consultation Paper | Draft Planning Bill

Proposed plan for evidence gathering

A Schedule for evidence gathering

Thursday 13 March 2014
0930 - 1000 Private briefing session
1000 - 1100 John Davies, Chair of the IAG
1100 - 1145 ARUP

Fortismere Associates
1145 - 1215 Land Use Consultants
1315 - 1345 National Parks Wales

1345 - 1415 Home Builders’ Federation
Note: There is other business scheduled from 1415 to 1500.

Wednesday 19 March 2014 |

0930 - 1030 WLGA | POSW
1030 -1130 RTPI
Law Society

Planning and Environment Bar Association
1130 -1215 One Voice Wales

Planning Aid Wales
Note: There is other business scheduled from 0900 to 0930.

B How these sessions fit within the forward work programme

Page 40



ASSEMBLY RESTRICT
MEMBERS OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE ONLY

e Financial and General Scrutiny: Minister for
6 March Natural Resources and Food

1 3 M alC h * Positive Planning/Draft Planning Bill

19 M alC h * Positive Planning/Draft Planning Bill

e Sustainable Land Management Stakeholder
27 March Workshops
2 April M4 Relief Road

C High-level timetable

N
e Evidence gathering

J

N
e Consideration of a draft report / letter

J

N
e Report published / letter issued

J

Alun Davidson

Policy and Legislation Committee Service
alun.davidson@wales.gov.uk

029 2089 8639

Page 41


mailto:alun.davidson@wales.gov.uk

	Agenda
	2 Future Generations Bill - Evidence from the Third Sector Alliance
	Shaping our Future

	3a Letter from the Presiding Officer - Effective scrutiny of the Budget by Committees
	3b Letter from the Minister for Natural Resources and Food - Natural Resources Wales remit letter
	3c Natural Resources Wales response to Welsh Government's consultation on the draft M4 Corridor around Newport plan
	5 Draft Planning (Wales) Bill - Factual briefing from Welsh Government officials
	Terms of reference
	Draft timetable


